

**Gordon Russell Middle School
PTC Meeting Minutes
02-15-2017**

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Eight people were present: LaRae Peters, Cindy Dewey, Rosie Rojas, Rolland Hayden, Heather Peters, Gerene Daugherty, Nick Kemper and Tyler Parrish.

Approval of January 19, 2017 meeting minutes. Motion by: C. Dewey,
Second by: T. Parrish

Principal Hayden discussed and gave handout regarding the Pathways 2017, Forecasting for High School session on February 22, 2017. Reviewed information/handout about the Eighth Grade End of the Year Activity. Gave an overview of the Bond that was passed and future repairs/updates to Gordon Russell Middle School. Will be following up on concerns from parents regarding snacks being available for purchase by their children in the lunchroom.

Tyler Parrish had funding request in the amount of \$180.00 for the Special Olympics. Motion by: G. Daugherty, Second by: N. Kemper.

Cindy Dewey, Treasurer reviewed current budget. How can we utilize funds for the students? Tyler Parrish recommended that maybe new track outfits could be purchased for students, if not complete outfits at least shirts. To purchase Scrip and/or order online, contact Cindy.

Cindy Dewey, Interim Volunteer Coordinator received suggestions to add a place on the website where volunteers can input their hours, etc. Reviewed where volunteer sign-in book is located in the front office.

Nick Kemper/Gerene Daugherty, DAC representatives updated meeting participants on District meetings and upcoming School Board positions.

Next meeting is March 15, 2017.

Meeting ended at 8:40 p.m.